BRANDON UNIVERSITY S. J. McKee Archives



Betty Reid

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13440

Part Of:	CKX fonds
Creator:	СКХ
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	R
Item Number:	11-2010.R52
Accession Number:	11-2010
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	after 1954
Physical Description:	5" x 4" (b/w)
Material Details:	Negative
Custodial History:	
See fonds level of th	e CKX records for custodial history.
Scope and Content:	
Portrait of Betty Reid	d.

Portrait of Betty Reid. Name Access: CKX Betty Reid Subject Access: portraits persons Storage Location: CKX fonds - 2010 accessions





10 Mile Dam

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13716

Part Of:	Fred McGuinness collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
Item Number:	20-2009.26
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1900-1924
Physical Description:	4.25" x 2.5" (b/w)
History /	

Biographical:

Situated in the R.M. of Whitehead on the Little Saskatchewan River, the 10 Mile Dam was a 14 kilometer transmission line that supplied the city of Brandon with power. The Brandon Electric Light Company built the dam in 1900 and it is considered Manitoba's first hydroelectic power generating station. The dam spanned approximately 80 meters and was constructed from timber and reinforced with clay and stone. The station was decommissioned in 1924.

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows 10 Mile Dam, also known as the Brandon Dam or Minnedosa River Hydro Plant.

Notes:	Writing on the back of the photograph reads: "10 mile dam". Biographical information obtained from Manitoba Historical Society.
Name Access:	10 Mile Dam
	Ten Mile Dam
	Brandon Dam
	Minnedosa River Hydro Plant
	Brandon Electric Light Company
	Little Saskatchewan River
Subject Access:	dams
	Rivers
	hydroelectric dams
	hydroelectric generation
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)





Horse team in front of Brandon Sun

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13717

Part Of:	Fred McGuinness collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
Item Number:	20-2009.27
Accession Number:	20-2009
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[19]
Physical Description:	4" x 3" (b/w)
Scope and Content:	

Photograph shows a team of six horses attached to a sleigh in front of the Brandon Sun building on 10th Street.

Notes:	Photograph appears to be a part of a sequence of photographs, see 20-2009.28 and 20-2009.29.
Name Access:	Brandon Sun
	10th Street
Subject Access:	Transportation
	horses
	sleighs
	newspapers
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)





Horse team in front of Grand Union Hotel

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13718

Part Of:	Fred McGuinness collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
Item Number:	20-2009.28
Accession Number:	20-2009
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[19]
Physical Description:	4" x 3" (b/w)
Scope and Content:	

Photograph shows a team of six horses attached to a sleigh in front the Grandon Union Hotel on the corner of 10th Street and Pacific Avenue.

Notes:	Photograph appears to be a part of a sequence of photographs, see 20-2009.27 and 20-2009.29.
Name Access:	Grand Union Hotel
	10th Street
Subject Access:	Transportation
	horses
	sleighs
	hotels
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)





Horse team in front of Grand Union Hotel

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13719

Part Of:	Fred McGuinness collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
Item Number:	20-2009.29
Accession Number:	20-2009
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[19]
Physical Description:	4" x 3" (b/w)
Scope and Content:	

Photograph shows a team of six horses attached to a sleigh in front the Grandon Union Hotel on the corner of 10th Street and Pacific Avenue.

Notes:	Photograph appears to be a part of a sequence of photographs, see 20-2009.27 and 20-2009.28.
Name Access:	Grand Union Hotel
	10th Street
Subject Access:	Transportation
	horses
	sleighs
	hotels
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)

Images





Fishing at 10 Mile Dam

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13731

Part Of:	Fred McGuinness collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
Item Number:	20-2009.41
Accession Number:	20-2009
GMD:	graphic

Date Range:	1906?
Physical Description:	6.5" x 4.75" (b/w)
Material Details:	reproduction
History /	

Biographical:

Situated in the R.M. of Whitehead on the Little Saskatchewan River, the 10 Mile Dam was a 14 kilometer transmission line that supplied the city of Brandon with power. The Brandon Electric Light Company built the dam in 1900 and it is considered Manitoba's first hydroelectic power generating station. The dam spanned approximately 80 meters and was constructed from timber and reinforced with clay and stone. The station was decommissioned in 1924.

Alonzo Archibald Rowe (b. 1862, London, ON; d. 22 Oct 1951, Brandon). The Rowes were considered Brandon area pioneers. Alonzo's father, Alonzo L. Rowe, came to Brandon with his family in 1881, where the family had a furniture and undertaker business on the west side of 10th Street between Rosser and Princess Avenues. In 1885, the family began farming west of Brandon and Alonzo Archibald served as a councilor and then a reeve in the R.M. of Whitehead. He returned to Brandon in 1907 and served with the Brandon Police Department until 1910, when he returned to farming, this time in Arrow River. A.A. Rowe returned to Brandon in 1905 to work as a Provincial Licenses Inspector, a position he held until 1938. (Source: Obituary, Brandon Daily Sun 22 Oct 1951)

Custodial History:

Photograph was in possession of Mrs. Ruby Miles, who passed the image on to Fred McGuinness. McGuinness makes reference to Mrs. Miles and this photograph in his Sunbeams column (Source: F.A. Rosser, "Another interesting chat with a daughter of the plains," Brandon Sun 18 Aug 1981).

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows four fishermen at 10 Mile Dam, also known as the Brandon Dam or Minnedosa River Hydro Plant. The fishermen in the photo are identified as George H. Rowe and his father A.A. Rowe, Dr. Wilfred Bigelow, and Al Collins.

Writing on the back of the photograph reads: at Brandon Dam, [right to Notes: left] son and father - George H. ROWE, Mr. A.A. ROWE, Dr. BIGELOW, AI COLLINS (dam?, 1906?, George born March 1897); Jerrett's Photo-Services, May 7 1938. Name Access: 10 Mile Dam Ten Mile Dam Brandon Dam Minnedosa River Hydro Plant Brandon Electric Light Company Little Saskatchewan River George H. Rowe A.A. Rowe Dr. Bigelow Al Collins Subject Access: dams Rivers fishing Storage Location: RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos) Related Material: Ruby Miles collection 14-2003





Brandon street cars in front of Winter Fair Building on 10th Street

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13753

Part Of:	Fred McGuinness collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
Item Number:	20-2009.64
Accession Number:	20-2009
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1913
Physical Description:	5.5" x 3.5" (b/w)
Material Details:	postcard
Physical Condition:	Postcard is discoloured around the edges
History /	

Biographical:

According to the Brandon Daily Sun (07 May 1913), the first three street cars (Nos. 10, 9, and 7) arrived in Brandon on the evening of May 6, 1913. The cars were shipped via Canadian National Rail to Brandon from Winnipeg and stored at the railway siding on McTavish Avenue between 8th and 9th Streets. The daily paper (15 May 1915) reported that a test run for the street cars was scheduled for May 16, 1913. The City Clerk published a public notice in the paper (29 May 1913) announcing the formal opening of the "Brandon Municipal Street Raily" for on Monday, June 2, from 2 p.m. to 4 p.m. at city hall where the cars would be displayed.

Custodial History:

Donated to Fred McGuinness by Allena Strath (nee Coombs).

Scope and Content:

Postcard depicts three municipal street cars parked on the 10th Street tracks in front of the Winter Fair Building. In front of the cars are a group of men wearing suits, hats, and top coats. Two automobiles are parked alongside the street cars. According to Archivist Emeritus Tom Mitchell, the group of men are members of the Brandon Municipal Street Railway Committee. The chairman of the committee, Harry Cater, can be seen in the center-left of the group wearing a watch fob. The committee had assembled for a test run of the street car service, which the Brandon Daily Sun reported to have occured on Sunday, May 16, 1913.

Notes:

Back of postcard reads: First Street Car in Brandon in front of Winter Fair building 1910.

Name Access:	Brandon Municipal Railway
	Winter Fair Building
	Harry Cater
	10th Street
Subject Access:	street cars
	Transportation
	cars
	automobiles
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)
Related Material:	Lawrence Stuckey collection 1-2002.3.1l2

Images





Tenth Street looking towards CPR Station, Brandon, Man.

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13780

Part Of:	Fred McGuinness collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
Item Number:	20-2009.91
Accession Number:	20-2009
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[1917-1919]
Physical Description:	5.5" x 3.5" (colour)
Material Details:	postcard
History /	
Biographical:	

According to Russ Gourluck (Silver Screens on the Prairie, Winnipeg: Great Plains Publications, 2012, 26), the Orpheum Theatre was in operation from 1917 to 1920 when it then became the Willis Theatre.

Scope and Content:

Postcard shows the 100 block of 10th Street facing north. The CPR train station can be seen at the end of 10th Street. The sign for the Rex Cafe is visible on the west side of 10th Street. On the east side of 10th Street, billboards for Campbell & Campbell furniture are visible as well as signs for Pianos and the Orpheum Theatre. Motorists and cyclists share the road. Street car tracks run the length of 10th Street.

Notes:	Postcard was manufactured by T.B. [Tichnor Brothers, Inc., 1908-1987] Cambridge, Massachusetts.
Name Access:	10th Street
	CPR Station
	Orpheum Theatre
	Rex Cafe
	Campbell & Campbell
	Brandon Municipal Railway
Subject Access:	street scenes
	building exteriors
	store exteriors
	automobiles
	Transportation
	street cars
	bicycles
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)

Images





10 Mile Dam

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13784

Part Of:	Fred McGuinness collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
Item Number:	20-2009.95
Accession Number:	20-2009
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1900-1924
Physical Description:	4.25" x 2.5" (b/w)
History /	

Biographical:

Situated in the R.M. of Whitehead on the Little Saskatchewan River, the 10 Mile Dam was a 14 kilometer transmission line that supplied the city of Brandon with power. The Brandon Electric Light Company built the dam in 1900 and it is considered Manitoba's first hydroelectic power generating station. The dam spanned approximately 80 meters and was constructed from timber and reinforced with clay and stone. The station was decommissioned in 1924.

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows 10 Mile Dam, also known as the Brandon Dam or Minnedosa River Hydro Plant. The dam's timber construction is quite evident in the picture.

Notes:	Writing on the back of the photograph reads: McGuinness (Manitoba Hydro), on Little Saskatchewan.
Name Access:	10 Mile Dam
	Ten Mile Dam
	Brandon Dam
	Minnedosa River Hydro Plant
	Brandon Electric Light Company
	Little Saskatchewan River
Subject Access:	dams
	Rivers
	hydroelectric dams
	hydroelectric generation
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)
Related Material:	Lawrence Stuckey collection 1-2002.3.1J1

Images





Brandon Wheat Market at Pacific Avenue and 10th Street http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13795

Part Of:	Fred McGuinness collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
Item Number:	20-2009.104
Accession Number:	20-2009
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1885
Physical Description:	9.25" x 7.25" (b/w)
Material Details:	On matting
Physical Condition:	Photograph is creased and scratched

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows the Brandon Wheat Market along Pacific Avenue on November 30, 1885. Farmers can be seen driving wagon teams loaded with bags of grain in line on Pacific Avenue from 10 Street to at least 7th Street. On the north side of Pacific Avenue the CPR Land Office and grain elevators are pictured. On the south side of Pacific Avenue, the general merchant/hardware store Bower, Blackburn, Mundell & Porter is situated on the corner of Pacific Avenue and 10th Street. A 10th Street sign is affixed to the merchants' store. On the east side of the general store, Edie House, the Grand View Hotel, and a Farmers' boarding and lodging house can be seen. Most of the buildings appear to be woodframed except for the Grand View, which is constructed of brick. Sidewalks appear to be in place on the south side of Pacific and snow dusts the streets. A baby swathed in winter clothing sits in a pram/baby carriage in front of the general store.

Notes:	Writing on the front of the photograph reads: Novemeber 30th, 1885, Brandon Wheat Market
Name Access:	Bower, Blackburn, Mundell, & Porter
	Edie House
	Grand View Hotel
	Pacific Avenue
	10th Street
	CPR Land Office
	Brandon Wheat Market
Subject Access:	horses
	wagons
	Transportation
	street scenes
	hotels
	markets
	Grain elevators
	downtown
	Brandon business buildings & facilities before 1940
	store exteriors
	winter
	general stores
	hardware stores
	children
Storage Location:	McGuinness oversize storage drawer (1-2015)
Related Material:	Lawrence Stuckey collection 1-2002.3.1C3





West End Millinery & Dry Goods

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13815

Part Of:	Fred McGuinness collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
Item Number:	20-2009.125
Accession Number:	20-2009
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1922
Physical Description:	5" x 7" (b/w)
Material Details:	reproduction
Physical Condition:	Photograph is overexposed
History /	

Biographical:

The West End Millinery & Dry Goods shop appears in the 1914 Henderson's Brandon City Directory. The store was located in the Avenue Block at 1124 Rosser Avenue. Mrs. A. Barker was listed as the proprietor and milliner. By 1917, Mr. A.F. [Arthur Fred] Barker became the proprietor and Mrs. Barker remained the milliner. By 1919, the shop moved to 130-10th Street, across from the Strand Threatre, where it remained until c.1933.

Custodial History:

Donated to Fred McGuinness by G. Baldock in 1971

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows the store interior of West End Millinery & Dry Goods located on 130-10th Street. Coats are hanging from a rack, clothing is displayed on dress forms as well as on wooden tables that are lined up in the centre of the shop. The store's tin ceiling, light fixtures, and hardwood floors are visible.

Notes:	Writing on the back of the photograph reads: Part of West End Millinery & Dry Goods 10th St across from Strand Theatre, 1922
Name Access:	West End Millinery & Dry Goods
	10th Street
Subject Access:	clothing
	store interiors
	Brandon business buildings & facilities before 1940
	milliners
	dry goods
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)
Arrangement:	
From 2009 loose photos	





West End Millinery & Dry Goods

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13816

Part Of:	Fred McGuinness collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
Item Number:	20-2009.126
Accession Number:	20-2009
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1922
Physical Description:	5" x 7" (b/w)
Material Details:	reproduction
Physical Condition:	Photograph is overexposed
History /	

Biographical:

The West End Millinery & Dry Goods shop appears in the 1914 Henderson's Brandon City Directory. The store was located in the Avenue Block at 1124 Rosser Avenue. Mrs. A. Barker was listed as the proprietor and milliner. By 1917, Mr. A.F. [Arthur Fred] Barker became the proprietor and Mrs. Barker remained the milliner. By 1919, the shop moved to 130-10th Street, across from the Strand Threatre, where it remained until c.1933.

Custodial History:

Donated to Fred McGuinness by G. Baldock in 1971

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows the store interior of West End Millinery & Dry Goods located on 130-10th Street. A shelving unit lines the wall and is filled with boxes, bolts of cloth, and yarns. Displays can be seen on the top of the shelves as well as on wooden tables that are lined up in the centre of the shop. The store's tin ceiling, light fixtures, panelling, radiators, and hardwood floors are visible.

Notes:

Writing on the back of the photograph reads: 1/2 of West End Millinery & Dry Goods, 10th St across from Strand Theatre, 1922

Name Access:	West End Millinery & Dry Goods
	10th Street
Subject Access:	clothing
	store interiors
	Brandon business buildings & facilities before 1940
	milliners
	dry goods
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)
Arrangement:	

From 2009 loose photos

Images





10th Street viewbook postcard

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13876

Part Of:	Fred McGuinness collection
Creator:	Printed by Photogelatine Engraving Co. Ltd., Ottawa
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
Item Number:	20-2009.186
Accession Number:	20-2009
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1927-1929
Physical Description:	3.5" x 5.5" (colour)
Material Details:	postcard
Coope and Contents	

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows a street view of 10th Street facing north. There are many automobiles parked along the street and several pedestrians in summer dress are on the sidewalks and street. Visible business signs include: Hentzman & Co. Pianos (possibly belonging to J.J.H. McLean Co. Ltd.), the Strand Theatre, T & D Clothes, Campbell & Campbell, the CPR Station, and Bowling Alley and Billiards.

Notes:

Part of "Souvenir of Brandon, Manitoba, Canada [viewbook], Printed by Photogelatine Engraving Co. Limited, Ottawa." Dates obtained from the Burchill's Music Store Henderson's Brandon City Directory listings (1927-1929). Writing on the front of the photograph reads: 10th St., looking north (C.P.R. Station at end of Street) Brandon, Man.

Name Access:	10th Street
	Heintzman & Co. Pianos
	CPR Station
	Strand Theatre
	Campbell & Campbell
	T & D Clothes
Subject Access:	downtown
	street scenes
	Transportation
	automobiles
	Brandon business buildings & facilities before 1940
	store exteriors
	theatres
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)
Arrangement:	
From 20-2009 phote	OS

Images





George Pope and Isabella McGuinness in backyard http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13905

Part Of:	Fred McGuinness collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
Item Number:	20-2009.215
Accession Number:	20-2009
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1917-1929
Physical Description:	3.5" x 2.5" (b/w)
History /	

Biographical:

Joseph Donaldson's Ltd. Food Market appears in the Henderson's Brandon City Directory from 1906 to 1929. Donaldson's main meat/butcher shop was located at 813 Rosser Avenue. A second branch was opened by 1914 at 228 Rosser Avenue but relocated to 654 Tenth Street by 1917. The branch relocated by 1921 to 662 Tenth Street where it remained until ca.1929. This address was referred to as the "Busy Corner" in the Henderson's Directory. In 1931, butcher Ted Hill appears to have taken over the Donaldson's establishments.

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows George Pope sitting in a backyard. Standing next to him is lsabella Louise McGuinness (Pope). A young girl, perhaps Ruth McGuinness, is standing over a stroller. A wood pile and garden plants can be seen in the backyard. An advertisement for Joseph Donaldson's Ltd Food Markets can be seen on a business beside the residence.

Notes:	Writing on the back of the photograph reads: This is mum her uncle George Pope who came to Brandon in 1880 (I think) in the back yard of 708-10th Street. It looked like Ruth in the lower right corner. I was interested in the Donaldson advertising.
Name Access:	George Pope
	Isabella Louise McGuinness
	Joseph Donaldson's Ltd. Food Markets
	10th Street
Subject Access:	gardens
	residences
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)
Arrangement:	

From 20-2009 #4 plastic envelope #2





10th Street, Brandon

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13948

Part Of:	Fred McGuinness collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
Item Number:	1-2015.20
Accession Number:	1-2015
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1882
Physical Description:	5" x 4" (b/w)
Material Details:	reproduction

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows seven men posing in front of a wood-framed shack on 10th Street. The men are wearing three-piece suits or vests and long-sleeved shirts. One man can be seen holding an axe another a saw. A double ox-team wagon is in front of the structure.

Notes:	Writing on the back of the photograph reads: 10th St. May 1882, Brandon. Photograph is stamped Public Archives Canada.
Name Access:	10th Street
Subject Access:	Pioneers
	store exteriors
	Brandon business buildings & facilities before 1940
	wagons
	Ox wagons
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)
Arrangement:	

See McG 4.1 File 51 William R. Morrison correspondence dated 14 January 1985





Bowling alley sketch for 10th Street and Princess Avenue

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions14237

Part Of:	Joseph H. Hughes collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3-1997.1
Item Number:	3-1997.1.46
Accession Number:	3-1997
Other Numbers:	Hughes #47
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	c.1950
Physical Description:	10" x 8" (b/w)
Physical Condition:	good

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows a sketch of the intersection at 10th Street and Princess Avenue, Brandon, Manitoba facing northeast. A proposed two-storey bowling alley is situated on the northeast corner of 10th Street and Princess Avenue.

Name Access:	10th Street
	Princess Avenue
Subject Access:	bowling alleys
	architecture
	architects
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer

Images





Parade on 10th Street

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions14253

Part Of:	Joseph H. Hughes collection
Creator:	Photographer: C.J. Smith
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3-1997.1
Item Number:	3-1997.1.62
Accession Number:	3-1997

Other Numbers:	Hughes #63
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1924
Physical Description:	7.5" x 9.5" (b/w)
Material Details:	on matting
Physical Condition:	Mat is scuffed
History /	

Biographical:

The Brandon Daily Sun (26 May 1924, 16) reported the annual church parade of Brandon Lodge 173 Sons of England was held on Sunday, May 25, 1924. The Brandon City Band lead the parade with H.J. Barter, P.P., serving as parade marshal. Over 100 members paraded to St. Mary's Church. Representatives from a variety of lodges participated, including Alexander, Neepawa, Souris, Wawanesa, and Lodge Carpenter Juveniles.

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows a parade travelling southwards on 10th Street between Rosser and Princess Avenues. A mounted rider wearing white appears to be leading the parade. A car draped with American and British flags follows. A band follows the vehicle. Individuals wearing white hats walk up the street.

Business visible on the west side (100-block) of 10th Street include: Doig, Rankin, & Robertson, Limited; Bowling Alley, Billiards; Olympia Cafe Candies. The second storey on the Hughes Building has not been erected. The Alexandra Block, Strathcona Block, Olympia Block are visible. A large Union Jack flys from the Canadian Pacific Station. Vehicles are diagonally parked on both sides of 10th Street.

Notes:	Back of photograph is stamped: Hughes & Co. Ltd., 1009 Princess Ave., Brandon, Man. Date for photograph obtained from licence plates.
Name Access:	Doig, Rankin & Robertson
	Olympia Cafe
	Hughes Building
	Alexandra Block
	Strathcona Block
	10th Street
Subject Access:	parades
	Brandon business buildings & facilities before 1940
	cafes
	street scenes
Storage Location:	Hughes oversize drawer





Hughes residential property

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions14269

Part Of:	Joseph H. Hughes collection
Creator:	[Photographer: C.J. Smith]
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3-1997.1
Item Number:	3-1997.1.71
Accession Number:	3-1997
Other Numbers:	Hughes #69
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[1911-1925]
Physical Description:	9.5" x 7.25" (b/w)
Material Details:	on album page
Physical Condition:	Photograph is stained
Scope and Content:	

Photograph shows a three-storey wood framed house with a wrap-around porch, second storey bay window, and four gables.

Notes:	Photograph is stamped on the back: Hughes & Co. Ltd., 1009 Princess Ave., Brandon, Man. Location has been identified as the southwest side of 10th Street.
Name Access:	10th Street
Subject Access:	residences
	building exteriors
Storage Location:	Hughes oversize drawer





Hughes residential property

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions14277

Part Of:	Joseph H. Hughes collection
Creator:	Photographer: C.J. Smith
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3-1997.1
Item Number:	3-1997.1.79
Accession Number:	3-1997
Other Numbers:	Hughes #78
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[1911-1925]
Physical Description:	9.5" x 7.25" (b/w)
Material Details:	on matting
Physical Condition:	Photograph and matting are stained

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows a three-storey wood framed house with a wrap-around porch, second storey bay window, and four gables.

Notes:	Location has been identified as the southwest side of 10th Street.
Name Access:	10th Street
Subject Access:	residences
	building exteriors
Storage Location:	Hughes oversize drawer
Related Material:	3-1997.1.71





Hughes residential property, 10th Street

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions14280

Part Of:	Joseph H. Hughes collection
Creator:	Photographer: C.J. Smith
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3-1997.1
Item Number:	3-1997.1.82
Accession Number:	3-1997
Other Numbers:	Hughes #80
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[1911-1925]
Physical Description:	9.5" x 7.25" (b/w)
Material Details:	on matting
Physical Condition:	Photograph and matting are stained

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows a two-storey wood-framed house with front porch and sunroom. Above a rocking chair and chez lounge, a Union Jack and pennant hang on the exterior wall on the porch. A five-globed black iron street lamp is on the sidewalk in front of the property. The Wheat City Arena can be seen behind the residence.

Notes:	Based on the presence of the arena, the location has been identified as 10th Street near Victoria Avenue.
Name Access:	Wheat City Arena
	Victoria Avenue
	10th Street
Subject Access:	residences
	building exteriors
	residential streets
Storage Location:	Hughes oversize drawer

